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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 7111915 Operations
Title Playground and Exercise Floor/Room

Equipment Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company School Outfitters
Address 3736 Regent Ave

Cincinnati, OH 45212
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 260-2776
Fax 1 (800) 494-1036
Email
Submitted 10/8/2015 8:13:46 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Emily Wilson Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Since 1998, educators have found
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit School Outfitters to be an invaluable
750 characters.) resource for furnishing their schools.

With convenient online shopping
and expert customer support,
School Outfitters makes it easy for
teachers to create effective learning
environments for their students;
we're a one-stop shop for all of your
classroom needs. We’ve built
relationships with some of the
best-known brands in in the
industry, as well as building our own
lines of school furniture and
equipment, to ensure that educators
can find the furniture and equipment
they need at budget-friendly prices.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Emily Wilson

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Senior Contract Specialist

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8004941036

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Kristy Lohmiller

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Senior Contract Specialist

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8004941036

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Megan Rudy
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com
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20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Sales Department
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email sales@schooloutfitters.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.schooloutfitters.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 61-1341943
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 3736 Regent Ave

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Cincinnati

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) OH

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 45212
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Playground Sets
database about your company that TIPS website users PE equipment
might search. Words may be product names, elementary school gym equipment
manufacturers, or other words associated with the school gym equipment
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST PE supplies
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: school gym equipment
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) equipment carts

portable basketball hoop
inground basketball hoops
playground basketball hoops
storage for sports equipment
mounted basketball hoop
indoor basketball hoop
PE Storage
In ground basketball hoop
discount PE equipment
PE supplies
basketball cart
portable basketball hoops
mounted basketball goal
PE equipment
basketball carts
bison basketball
pe equipment cart
inground basketball systems
ball storage racks
physical education equipment
suppliers
inground basketball goals
mobile basketball hoop
gym equipment storage
sports equipment storage
Gym Class Supplies
PE equipments
elementary PE equipment
mounted basketball hoops
lockable ball storage cart
lanyards
mobile basketball goal
field hockey
rolling basketball goals
school PE supplies
wall mounted basketball hoops
physical education supplies
volleyball carts
in ground basketball goals
scooter carts
commercial basketball hoop
basketball hoops in ground
gym storage
ball storage cart
bison basketball goals
basketball playground equipment
bison goal
portable basketball systems
playground basketball hoop
bison basketball hoop
commercial Playground Equipment
cheap PE equipment
playground equipment
ball storage
wall mount basketball hoop
badminton shuttlecocks
portable indoor bleachers
soccer ball set
team building games
physical education equipments
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lacrosse balls
gym wall pads
soccer bleachers
in ground basketball goal
sports electronic sportboard
school Playground Slides
soccer net
softball helmet bag
electronic score board
high school goal post
indoor basketball goals
parkSwings
playground slides
tape layer
ground basketball goal
soccer ball bag
school gym bleachers
stop watches
infielder trainer mitt
baskeball hoop
outdoor bleacher
gymnasium bleacher
basketball scorebook
recreational Playground Sets
scorers' table
mat tape
exterior bleachers
wholesale Playground Sets
volleyball nets
football goal line
fluorescent cones
school bleachers
wrestling headgear
team building challenges
daycare Playground Sets
gym wall-pads
hand pump
MacGregor Soccer ball
athletic bleachers
offical lacrosse goal
batting tee set
referee watch
playground swings
Bison portable basketball hoops
phys ed supply
large Playground swingset
professional basketball hoops
Bison Sports bleachers
football wind direction streamers
PE equipment catalog
indoor bleachers
sports equipment for schools
sports bleachers
park Playground basketball hoops
gym wall pad
wholesale Playground Swings
basketball court stencil
preschool Playground Swings
school physical education
equipment
plastic playground set
moveable bleachers
PE teacher supplies
park swingset
basketball system
install Playground Slides
softball training screen
elementary physical education
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equipments
ultra play bleachers
basketball hoops inground
outdoors basketball goals
wall gym padding
football equipment cart
gym wall matting
school PE supply
boxing gear
field hockey pucks
softball bleachers
interior bleachers
gym equipment cart
discounted PE equipments
scorer's tables
phys ed equipment
track and field equipment
low bounce lacrosse ball
basketball playground
gym wallpads
scorer tables
Rugby goalpost
referee kit
soccer stop watches
buy electronic scoreboards
outdoors bleachers
Athletic Connection
mobile basketball goals
ball wall racks
basketball backboard
metal whistles
foam filled bases
bison basketball goal

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Cincinnati

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? OH

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)
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39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 16

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard term of contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Los Angeles USD Los Angeles CA James Koontz 1 (213) 241-5423 jck6411@lausd.net

Sycamore Community School District Cincinnati OH Chad Lewis 1 (513) 686-1700 lewisc@sycamoreschools.org

Lake Washington School District Redmond WA Marlee Sunderland 1 (425)-936-1421 msunderland@lwsd.org

Merced Union High School District Merced CA Terry Schultz 1 (209)-385-6402 tschultz@muhsd.org

Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami FL Heidi Carlo 1 (305) 995-7705 hcarlo@dadeschools.net

Jackson County Schools Hoschton GA Troy Johnson 1 (706)-654-2044 tjohnson@jackson.k12.ga.us
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